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03/19/2020 
 
 
 
TO:  ALL OFFERRS 
 
FROM:  Joseph W. Booth 
  Supervisor of Buildings & Grounds 
 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO REQUEST FOR PROPROAL (RFP) - CONTRACT NO. IRSD-

2020-001 ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES 
      

ADDENDUM #1 
         

 
Indian River School District received the following questions in response to the above-referenced 
RFP. 
 
QUESTION 1 
Section number: IV.B – RFP Submissions  
Paragraph number: 5 
Page number: 6  
Text of passage being questioned: “Prices quoted in the proposal shall remain fixed and binding 
on the bidder at least through July 1, 2021. IRSD reserves the right to ask for an extension of 
time if needed.” 
QUESTION: Please clarify if all references to submitting a price should be removed from 
the RFP. 
 
IRSD Response: Yes, references should be eliminated and contract will be negotiated. 
 
 
QUESTION 2 
Section number: N/A  
Paragraph number: N/A 
Page number: N/A  
Text of passage being questioned: N/A 
QUESTION: Please clarify if this is a CM or GC project. 
 
IRSD Response: This will be a CM project. 
 
 
QUESTION 3 
Section number: N/A  
Paragraph number: N/A 
Page number: N/A  
Text of passage being questioned: N/A 
QUESTION: Will the RFP schedule be adjusted due to Covid-19 closures? 
 
IRSD Response: We do not anticipate any adjustment to schedule due to COVID 19 issues. 
However, this situation is unprecedented and very fluid.  
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QUESTION 4 
Section number: N/A  
Paragraph number: N/A 
Page number: N/A  
Text of passage being questioned: N/A 
QUESTION: Will the district be communicating during the mandated school shutdown? 
Will anyone be at the District Offices? 
 
IRSD Response: Yes, the district will communicate during the mandated school shutdown.  
District Offices are not currently open but there are limited employees on-site. 
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